

Progress on actions agreed at meeting held on 11th December 2017

- i. Letters of congratulations to be forwarded to recipients of the North Central Garda Youth Awards. **Letters issued 21/02/2018.**
- ii. Chief Supt. Ward to bring figures to next meeting on number of court cases commenced since the new prescription drugs legislation was enacted. **Chief Supt. Ward to include these figures when ready.**
- iii. Location for CCTV camera in Ormond Square/Ormond Quay area to be examined. **Locations being examined. Supt. Markey to keep Committee informed of developments.**
- iv. Presentation by Recovery Academy Ireland and other reports to be circulated to members. **Presentation and other relevant reports forwarded to Committee members December 2017.**
- v. Central Area Parks Subcommittee members to be selected. **Cllr Ray McAdam and Cllr Janice Boylan to sit on Subcommittee. First meeting to be arranged.**
- vi. Start times of JPC meetings to be changed to 10 am. **Future meetings will now commence at 10 am.**
- vii. Michael Stone to be invited to the March 2018 meeting of this Committee. **Michael Stone confirmed his availability for March meeting.**